
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA  

December 21, 2020 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE 
 
 4 Candlewood Drive. Tax # 163.03-1-41, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185-113 (B) (6) for 

the construction of an accessory structure (greenhouse) in the rear setback. This property is zoned RN-
Residential Neighborhood. 
 

 15 Stoney Clover Lane. Tax # 163.02-1-46, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) (1) & 
(6) and 185-17 (I) to allow the construction of an oversized accessory structure (shed) located in the rear yard 
encroaching into the rear setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 28 Crest Wood Circle. Tax # 192.02-3-25, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-119 (A) (1) to 
locate the filter and heater of an in-ground swimming pool forward of the rear wall of the home. This property 
is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  
 

 305 W. Bloomfield Road. Tax # 192.01-1-29.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 (B) (1) 
to allow the construction of an addition forward of the building line. Property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District. 
 

 331 Fairport Road. Tax # 152.09-1-3, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 -17 (E) for the 
construction of a garage addition encroaching on the side setback of the property.  Property is zoned RN – 
Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 16, 2020 



                                                                                                                   ZBA Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                                                   December 21, 2020  

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/85650142864?pwd=SERFazd1U013VlBlYy9kY0tXbzJLQT09 

 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 856 5014 2864.  No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/85650142864?pwd=SERFazd1U013VlBlYy9kY0tXbzJLQT09


                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-16-20 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MINUTES 
November 16, 2020 

 
 

PRESENT 

George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, James Pergolizzi, Phil Castleberry 
Barbara Servé 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; 
Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board  
 
ABSENT 
Mike Rose, David Rowe 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on Monday, 
November 16 at 7:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and applicants 
participating remotely using Zoom virtual meeting software. 
 
George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
order at 7:00 pm. 

 
The applications before the Board this evening with the exception of the application for 145 Kilbourn Road 
are Type II Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c) (7) or (12) & (13) and, therefore, is not subject to 
Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications are exempt from review by the Monroe County 
Planning Department based on an agreement with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE  
 
 1 Merryhill Lane, Tax # 163.16-2-20, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 (A) 

for the construction of a fence forward of the front wall of the home exceeding the height requirement 
of code. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

 
The homeowner, Todd Holmquist, was present.  Mr. Holmquist discussed that his application is for a 
4 ft. ornamental black wrought iron fence.  He emphasized that the purpose of the fence is to provide 
safety for his young children due to the close proximity of the residence to Stone Road. 
 
The timeframe for construction is spring or summer of 2021. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 

       Barbara Servé moved to close the public hearing. 
 
       Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
       All Ayes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-16-20 
 

DECISION FOR 1 MERRYHILL LANE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 1 Merryhill Lane was moved by Phil Castleberry and 
seconded by Barbara Servé. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     absent 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated September 

18, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 

 

 16 Ingridshire Drive. Tax # 164.03-3-8, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 (B) 
(1); 185-17 E; 185-113 (B) (6) to allow the construction of a shed located forward of the building line 
and encroaching into the side yard setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood 
District. 

 
The homeowners Lana and Vlad Pinchman were present. 
 
Mr. Pinchman discussed that the neighbors are aware of the project and have no concerns. 
 
They would like to start the project as soon as the permit is issued for the shed. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Phil Castleberry moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

DECISION FOR 16 INGRIDSHIRE DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 16 Ingridshire Drive was moved by George Dounce 
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     absent 
Rose                                      absent 
 
 
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-16-20 
 

 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated October 
8, 2020. 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
3. This application is not subject to the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation 

Board.  
 

 50 Van Voorhis Road. Tax # 192.02-1-2, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) 
(1) & (6) and 185-17 (E) to allow the construction of an oversized accessory structure (shed) located 
in the rear yard encroaching into the side yard setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District. 

 
The homeowners, Erin and Oliver Masaba, were present. 
 
They discussed their need for an oversized shed to store their lawn tractor and pool items so that 
they may use the parking bay for vehicle storage in inclement weather. 
 
The neighbor at 40 Van Voorhis has no opposition. 
 
The timeframe is for completion of spring 2021. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Phil Castleberry moved to close the public hearing.  
 
Barbara Servé seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

DECISION FOR 50 VAN VOORHIS ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 50 Van Voorhis Road was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by George Dounce.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     absent 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated October 19, 

2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
 

 67 Knollwood Drive, Tax # 138.13-1-22, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 H to 
allow the paving of a stone driveway which will exceed the maximum lot coverage for the property.  
Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
The homeowners, Peter and Lauren Fox, were present. 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-16-20 
 

 
Ms. Fox indicated the paving of the driveway is necessary for the safety of their children, to lessen the 
potential of car damage from stone chips and to improve the aesthetics of the property. 
 
Barbara Servé noted that the neighbors are in favor.  She asked if trees would be removed and the 
homeowner indicated yes.   
 
The Board asked for feedback from the Town.  Mark Lenzi indicated the homeowners will need a permit 
to work in the right of way from the Town. 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
 Barbara Servé moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded.   
 
All Ayes. 

 
DECISION FOR 67 KNOLLWOOD DRIVE- AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 67 Knollwood Drive was moved by Barbara Servé  
seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     absent 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated November 

2, 2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
 

 145 Kilbourn Road, Tax # 138.17-1-13.111, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 39 
to allow the construction of four 5,000 Sq. Ft. guest houses along the main entrance drive. The guest 
houses are proposed to be constructed to approximately 35’ in height where code allows 30’. 
Property is zoned SRAA – Suburban Residential District.  

 
Brian Burri and Jim Durfee were present to represent Oak Hill Country Club. 
 
Mr. Durfee indicated that the Oak Hill membership had approved the construction of overnight 
accommodations on the grounds of the Club.  He stated that only three of the four proposed 
structures will be built over an extended period of time.  The buildings would be constructed closer to 
the clubhouse near the bus loop. 
 
This would be project that would last 5-6 years for all three buildings to be constructed.  Robert 
Koegel noted that this time frame would be acceptable as long as it is noted in the resolution. 
 
Mark Lenzi noted that this is an unlisted action pursuant to SEQRA, the Planning Board has conducted 
a coordinated review with the Zoning Board of Appeals and the Design Review Board and granted a 
Negative Declaration of significance on November 9, 2020. 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-16-20 
 

 
There was no public comment. 
 
Phil Castleberry moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Barb Servé seconded. 
 
All Ayes.                
 

 DECISION FOR 145 KILBOURN ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 145 Kilbourn Road was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Jim Pergolizzi.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     absent 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated March 4, 

2020 with the exception of Cottage #4 which is not included. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2027. 
3. The application requires the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board.  

 

 597 Mendon Road, Tax # 178.03-2-10, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) 
(1) & (2) to allow the construction of an oversized and over height accessory structure (garage) 
located in the rear yard encroaching into the side yard setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District. 

 
Gregg Bowering, contractor for the project, was present to represent the homeowners. 
 
The Board inquired about the timeline. Mr. Bowering indicated that they are looking to demolish the 
current structure as soon as possible. 
 
There is no neighbor opposition to this project. 
 
George Dounce called for public comment. 
 
John Darling of 611 Mendon Road indicated that he had met with the applicants and he had no 
objections to the project. 
 
Barbara Servé moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 
 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 6 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-16-20 
 

DECISION FOR 597 MENDON ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 597 Mendon Road was moved by Jim Pergolizzi and 
seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            aye 
Rowe                                     absent 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated October 16, 

2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 

 
REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 19, 2020 
 
George Dounce moved to approve the minutes of October 19, 2020 as written. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

POINT PERSONS FOR DECEMBER 21, 2020 MEETING 

28 Crestwood Circle – Barbara Serve 
 
331 Fairport Road – Jim Pergolizzi 
 
15 Stoney Clover Lane – Phil Castleberry 
 
305 West Bloomfield Road – David Rowe 
 

MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 pm. 
 
All Ayes.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan K. Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals  



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
4 Candlewood Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Walker, David
4 Candlewood Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Walker, David
4 Candlewood Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 6 Rear Setback: 14.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): §185-113 (B) (6) and 185-17 I    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes for the construction of an accessory structure (greenhouse) in the rear 
setback.

Note: Site map received on 11/10/2020

December 03, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 





lenzi
Text Box
Received On 11/10/2020Town of Pittsford 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
AREA VARIANCE 

APPLICATION FORM 
CHECK LIST 

Zoning Board of Appeals – 11 S. Main Street – Pittsford, 14534 – 248-6260

CHECKLIST:  Please check your paperwork against the following list prior to submitting it to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
Secretary.  These documents should be collated into packets no larger than 8 ½” by 11” in size so they are readily 
mailable. 

 1. Zoning Board of Appeals application form (pg. 5) 12 copies
 2. Authorization to make application (pg. 6) 12 copies (when applicable)

 3. Instrument survey map, 12 copies

 4. Scaled sketch, 12 copies
 5. Elevations, 12 copies
 6. Any other materials, such as photographs, maps, landscape plans, specifications, details, etc. which

would further clarify the application, 12 copies 
 7. Tests (written response to each) for granting area variances (pg. 7) 12 copies

 8. Disclosure Form E (pg. 8) 12 copies
 9. Check made out to “Town of Pittsford” for application fee.

GIVEN TO APPLICANT: 

 Referral form
 Applicable Code Sections
 Application Packet

RECEIVED FROM APPLICANT: 

 12 complete sets of application materials
 Fee Payment

Date of Public Hearing: 

NOTE: All application materials will be available for public review. 

Rev. 10/19/17 4

✔

✔
✔
✔
✔

✔
✔



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date: 

Applicant:  

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail:

Agent:  
(if different than Applicant) 

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail:

Property Owner: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail: 

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location:  Current Zoning:  

Tax Map Number:  

Application For:  Residential  Commercial  Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date) 

Rev. 10/19/17 5

November 10, 2020 December 21, 2020

David Walker

4 Candlewood Dr, Pittsford, NY 14534

(574) 315-5850 dw002m@gmail.com

4 Candlewood Dr, Pittsford Residential Neighborhood

163.03-1-41

✔

The proposed project is to construct a geodesic dome greenhouse, 15 feet in diameter, in the rear 
yard of the property.  The structure will be under 10 feet high and will sit on a compacted gravel 
foundation, anchored with rebar.  The dome itself will be constructed with a wooden frame and clear 
polycarbonate panels.  We wish to place the edge of the structure between 6 and 10 feet from the 
rear of the property.



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES
In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/19/17 7

The proposed location minimizes visibility of the new structure from the public right-of-way.  Because 
the walls are made of clear polycarbonate, it will not impede sunlight exposure to nearby properties.

We have determined that the proposed location will provide optimal sun exposure, which is 
necessary for the proper functioning of the greenhouse.  It is also in the most level portion of the 
property, which will simplify construction and make for improved structural soundness.



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

 NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/19/17 8

The requested variance is minimal.  We wish for the edge of the structure to sit between 6 and 10 
feet from the rear of the property, rather than the standard 20 feet.

The greenhouse will have no negative impact on physical or environmental conditions in the area.  It 
is engineered to be ecologically friendly, and will aid in the growing of beneficial plants.

The difficulty is not self-created.  We chose the proposed location of the structure based on terrain, 
location of existing structures, and sun exposure.













Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
15 Stoney Clover Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Jones, Robert G
15 Stoney Clover Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Jones, Robert G
15 Stoney Clover Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 14 Rear Setback: 6.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 180 Size: 200 Size: 20

Code Section(s): 185-113 (B) (1) & (6) 187-17 I    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) (1) & (6) and 185-17 (I) to 
allow the construction of an oversized accessory structure (shed) located in the rear yard encroaching 
into the rear setback. 
Note: Site/Plot map received on 11/13/2020

December 08, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 4

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 



















lenzi
Text Box
Received on 11/13/2020 Town of Pittsford Zoning Board





Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
28 Crest Wood Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Iacobucci, Jennifer P
28 Crest Wood Cir 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Iacobucci, Jennifer P
28 Crest Wood Cir 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 185-119 (A) (1)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to locate the filter and heater of an in-ground swimming pool forward of 
the rear wall of the home. 

Note: Site map received on 10/20/2020

December 04, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 4

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
90

18
0

45
ft

0
25

50
12

.5
m

1:1
,12

8
 































INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP 

N/F 
PARCEi. "I" 

LANDS TO BE DEEDED TO
THE TOWN Of PITTSFORD
PER L306 Of M,IP.60 

--------- ----·····----=---...-!NJB�8·�11�'I0'�1�E
't""""'l

�----
59.68' 

-

� .. 

� • 

LOT 10

LOT 108 0 

z 
..• ' • . 

I" !" ·��-r- ,.,,..� 

• NO SllEWALKS AT
TIME Of SURVEY 

LO' X 6.7' 
CHIMNE 

14.5' 20.G' � � t; 22.0' - - ' , , \
� 2 STORY FR. ' 

\� W/ BRICK FRONT GAR. � \ 
20.6' � 

GRAVEL 1
, _ DR IVEt I

\ 
2.0' X 6, ' I
1st FL. o.H. 

I 
1.0' X 7.0:....' _.., COV'!l

ENT. 
I

,4' X 9.8'•
llNlOW O.lil

I 

I 2nd FL. O.H. co 
'ii REC. lltlDOW 1 

UE-4--- -------, W/  ROOF O.H. :--- : ',UTILITY EASEMENT ___.-;-TO THE TOWN --==1:::. ....... ;-:.::r-�9S�0�99'�==-=--· 
1

�--�

1 

r-
'�-OF PITTSFORD 

1W 
, __ ...,..,.._-\ •�-

PER L. 306 P. 60 R.O,W. LINE 5 88 • 17'1()• R=62.50' , 

CDDCl,.. WOOD CIRCLE b:14•21'2311

',, A1:A1 a. L=l5.66' 

---{i;t;,_;:12:.+

+

1
0

_
0
--:=:::

:-
:

-
--=.:;;

' 
:;:;

· _ ==='3:J-\-00:::-r------'------
l'.. N 88'11'10'' E 259.50' 

R=45.00' il ClA.-DE-SAC
MINIMUM 
SETBACKS 
FRONT 40'
SIDE 10' 
REAR 10' 

<wa.o.w.> tt=-1s•45133.. sTA.13+aT.s3

L=35.94' 

WE: SEAR-BROWN CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP \¥AS PREPARED JANUARY 30, 2004 FROM THE NOTES OF 
AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED BY US ON NOVEMBER 18, 2003 AND USING AS REFERENCE A 
MAP ENTITLED "WREN FIELD SUBDIVISION (SECTION 6l SUBDIVISION PLAN," PREPARED BY THE SEAR
BROWN GROUP, LAST REVISED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND FILED IN THE MONROE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE 
IN USER 306 OF MAPS AT PAGE 60. 

THIS MAP IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS OR ENCUMBRANCES THAT AN UPDATED ABSTRACT 
OF .......,.;.E MAY SHO • 

DATE: _;J�,.__=,.,..:...:c•...:3:::..o
"-1-) Z.=o=o_4_.___ 

• ,

-SEAR-BROWN°'

COPYRIGHT�2004
SEAR-BROWN 

UNAUTHOR)ZED AL TERA TION OR 
AOOITION TO A SURVEY MAP 
BEARING A LICENSED LANO 
SURVEYOR'S SE.AL IS A VIOLATION 
OF SECTION 7209, SUB-DIVISION 2, 
OF THE NEW YORK ST ATE EDUCA

SUBD!VWR.
E

N 
FIELD SEC. 6

TION LAW. 

TOWNLOT 
2 

ltf.. TOWN-• l�L • II@ : 4 W 

�n'TSFORD 

CLIENT 

TOWNSHIP 
12 

COUNTY
MONROE 

RANG!:: 
5 

STATE
N.Y. 

ONLY COPl£S FROM THE ORIGINAL
OF THIS SURVEY MARKED WITH HEDGEWOOD HOMES CORP. 

AN ORIGINAL OF THE. LAND SUR- DRAWN BY SCALE 
VEYOR'S INKED SEAL OR HIS EM- E. BAILEY 1":;.fO•BOSSED SE.AL SHALL BE CON-

LOT Nlll!ER 

109 SIDER.ED TO BE. VALID TRUE PROJECT NLIABER 
llMlL"' COPIES. -�----------=..;:.:..==.:._ ______ _  1 _  _____ -=.::.;::..::.;: _ _  �---···---·- -

Proposed 
Heater & 
Filter 
Location

lenzi
Text Box
Received 10/20/2020Town of PittsfordZoning Board of Appeals









Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
305 West Bloomfield Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Krenzer, E. Michael
305 West Bloomfield Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Krenzer, E. Michael
305 West Bloomfield Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 36 Front Setback: 34.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 185-17 (B) (1)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 (B) (1) to allow the construction of 
an addition forward of the building line.

Note: Drawing and site map received on 12/08/2020

December 10, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 9

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 







 



 

 



 

 



 



lenzi
Text Box
Received 12/8/2020Town of Pittsford Zoning Board























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
331 Fairport Road  EAST ROCHESTER, NY 14445 

Property Owner:
Houlihan, Peter
331 Fairport Rd 
East Rochester, NY 14445

Applicant or Agent:
Houlihan, Peter
331 Fairport Rd 
East Rochester, NY 14445

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 20 Left Lot Line: 13 Left Lot Line: 7.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 185-17 (E)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 -17 (E) for the construction of a 
garage addition encroaching on the side setback of the property. The Garage is proposed to have a 13 
foot setback where code allows 20 feet. 

Note: On 2/06/1998 a building permit was issued for the construction of a 2084 Sq. Ft. addition which 
included 1st and 2nd floor living area, a deck, porch and garage. The garage portion of the garage was 
never completed. Only the foundation was installed. 
The permit has since expired and the zoning for this property was changed in 2013. The current zoning 
allows for a 20 foot setback where previously the garage was in compliance with code. Since a new 
building permit must be issued the applicant needs to first gain approval from the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. 
Drawings and application received on 11/13/2020

December 08, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 D

ec
em

be
r 8

, 2
02

0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
39

0
78

0
19

5
ft

0
11

0
22

0
55

m

1:4
,51

4

59
1

~
 

61
1

~
 

o
 

56
 

58
 

63
1 i

.n
 

50
 

50
 

60
 

50
 

S
hi

re
 O

ak
s 

D
r 

"" IJ
.) 

"-
- r'

 
rL

 
r-l

 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
Submission Date: // U :L- / .2-o :,__o 

I I I I . 
Hearing Date: _,..Vc.._~:,::;....:;~.=..L-'----'~"'-"----- ---

Applicant: fe;,.,r e.--v: tef=d IA., t, '1 ,( V7 

Address: 

Phone: 

Agent: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: _______ _ ___ ___ __ E-Mail: 

Property Owner: 
(ff different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail: ----------- --- --
(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: _____________ Current Zoning: ____________ _ 

Tax Map Number: 

Application For: ~ Residential D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

We- WA.fl f +o b v,'J,/. a, f'"Y~~ ~ fnt--hed.. fr> tlelY- h 11t1.Se . 

--,-f;, e- f ~u r\/.~-htJri tAJ,t..J bt1 t'I~ l!.ff r~v~,I ~~ /11.s17d~ /n 1197 
~ ,,,,. B,'I/ Fro~rl'1 A--,vl. Jini f(ut~ .St'n ce- f-/,1 -e 11, -t h e -f'o.,f- h~ c..k.. 
V ~ 15':"''r-,,_.., ,,.-, s h ~Ve e,h,t ",t<-' . tJ 1<-r t1~ h /,Ir /,r 1tf l'ee- " 6k- t,, 
-ft,t,r's c~rt.f-/rc) c.-h I Y1 • 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear th at all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

~ ~~~.d: ~ -------=-/-1-/;~(;,~! .u;.._...__~--

Rev 10119117 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
AREA VARIANCE 

AUTHORIZATION TO i MAKE APPLICATION 
Zoning Board of Appeals - 11 S. Main Street - Pittsford, 14534 - 248-6260 

If the applicant is '}( the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner. 

I, __ ft._~--'-~-e,y~ __ .uv{,,,---'-=---'-'-..:....1v_' __ .:....h....:......~_t-t.._ f_r_'h_~;_"J_,__ _____ , the owner of the property located at: 

.13 I P;(, ,.,,. P~ v t- I?. J ) ?,·it ;frn{= I ff'/:-.J-
(Street) r (To ) (Zip) 

Tax Parcel# _ ______________ ___ ___ ___ _ __ do hereby authorize 

to make application to the ------------------------------
Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of 

(Signature o f Owner) 

(Date) 

Rev. 10119117 6 



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION§ 267-b-J(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination , the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
app licant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the hea lth , safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

f, <J Yl./4A-f-, ~ n h /1..S been 6 ·tf (,(A ) 

/h (f'f 7. ~f fr~ve/4. ~ ,'r1sf~d'd 

h .., i Id. '°"f -rltc.- r~ rt/, 1( t',... r ,,., V ,,__ -t-h ,,__ 

~,L (!~, l e--f--e- ~"'y /2 I ii .S-•e...--

F, 'n ,'s/2 t'J' 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

I ,s 

Rev. 10/19117 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 

ru I e..s 

1117. 

- - -------- -------- - ··-- ---·-- ~-
4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 

or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

a 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 

~,, . 

l------

Rev. 10/19/17 8 

_, 



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE 

33! 

In the Matter of 

/ (Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the .. . 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

D Town Board ~ Zoning Board of Appeals D Planning Board D Architectural Review Board 

... of the Town of Pittsford, for a ... 

D change of zoning D special permit D building pennit D permit D amendment 

j'i variance D approval of a plat D exemption from a plat or official map 

.. . issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate. 

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Name(s) Address(es) 

~~~~&~ 
.13 / Fttirpcrt &~ 

I (Street Address) 

Tjbated) 

C: · 'Bi_f)cJtt ~;j;~ State('ljode) / tf'ftf S-

Rev. 10/19/17 
9 



FA
IR

PO
R

T 
R

O
A

D
 

4
9

.5
' R

O
W

 

18
5

.0
0

' 

7
0

'·
0

" 
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 

,-
--

--
-

.,,, l
)
 

<
 "' 1- w
 

(l
) c;i
 

in
 

N
 

E
X

IS
T

H
O

U
S

 
#

3
3

1
 

~
 

iiZ
 

D
 

1
-

(l
) x w
 • t5
 

;ii; gi LO
 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

,..
.-

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\i
 \ 

\O
 

\v
. 

\ \ 
\\

 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

0 

\ 
\ 

~ ~
 
~
 

\ 
v 

\ 
o/?

Jv
J?

 
/ 

~
 

l ~ _
L

,.
--

--
l-

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
I 

/,D
D

IT
IO

N
 

I~
 

I~ 16
 I~ (l

) 

a - LO f:: 
I 

I '
" "' Im
 ,... LO
 

FA
IR

P
O

R
T 

R
O

A
D

 
4

9
.5

'R
O

W
 

-
-

'I
=

=
 

lr
o

.O
!T

' 

7
0

'·
0

" 
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 

a N
 

c(
i -

,-
--

--
-

1 I.,,,
 

l
)
 I~ w
 I~
 

' I~ 

ct:
, 
~
 

0:
, 

N
E

W
 

w
 

>
 

iiZ
 

D
 

1
-

(l
) t;J 

1 I I v
-
-
-
R

E
M

O
V

E
 O

H
 W

IR
E

S
 

&
 B

U
R

IE
D

 N
E

W
 

I 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 I

N
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
 

I I I I } I 

,,
--

--
-R

E
M

O
V

E
 

EX
IS

T
 P

O
LE

 

-
-
J
lt

i 
.,,,

 
<

 
l
)
 

"
' 

~1
1~ 

w
 

' 

'.1
'1

1
9 

(l
) 

c;, 
:') 

(l
) 

ml 
I.,,,

 w
 

~
td

~
~

I 
li
lO

 
sil

 

,-
--

--
R

E
C

O
N

IF
IG

U
R

E
 
~ 

D
R

IV
E

1
1

y
 

N1 ~1~
11§

 'I
t 

II 
2

1
4

 H
f N

G
~

R
S

 
F

 
O

M
 

A
F

T
 

R
S

 
T

 
2 

x 
C

E
I 

IN
G

 
J 

1S
T:

 
2

1k
 1

2 
lt

lD
G

 
B

D
 

D
 w
 

le
) 

+
1

·9
 I

 1
2 

. '. 
_.

...
,..

.,' 
) 

E
X

IS
T

 

~
A

R
D

E
N

 
\ 

. 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

1 
1

4
.2

'+
/·

 

I 
I 

' 
I 

' 
' 

. 
/ 

y,
A

R
A

G
E

 

1 ~~~1
1i!i 

IC
TJ

-,:
 

X
 

-!..
., 

2 
LL

l 
+

 
\ 

II 
112

xiH
A 

@
 C

H
A

P
TE

R
 1

85
-1

7 
R

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

7
0

' 
FR

O
N

T 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 (
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

 A
V

G
) 

15
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 T

O
 W

E
S

T
 

2
5

' S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 W
E

S
T

 
2

0
' R

E
A

R
 B

U
F

F
E

R
 

2%
 M

A
X

 L
O

T 
C

O
V

E
R

.A
G

E
 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
B

LD
G

 F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T:
 1

,5
4

8
 S

F
 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
S

H
E

D
: 

3
8

4
 S

F
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

: 
6

6
0

 S
F

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 F

O
O

TP
R

.IN
T:

 2
,9

3
8

 S
F

 
C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

LO
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E:

 1
.4

0%
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
O

T 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
: 

1.
88

%
 

E
X

IS
T

 L
O

T 
S

IZ
E

: 
1

3
7,

8
2

2
 S

F
 

M
IN

 L
O

T
 W

ID
TH

: 
10

0
' A

V
G

 
E

X
IS

T
 L

O
T 

W
ID

T
H

: 1
8

5
' 

M
A

X
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 H

E
IG

H
T

: 
3

0
' 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 H
G

T:
 1

9'
 

• 

E
X

IS
T 

H
O

U
S

E
 

#
3

3
1

 

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 B
LO

W
 U

P 
S

C
A

LE
: 

1"
= 

2
0

'·
0

" 

T
H

IS
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 \

V
A

S
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

E
D

 U
S

IN
G

 A
N

 O
W

N
E

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 

IN
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 M

.I\
P

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 J
A

M
E

S
 R

. 
Z

E
R

K
E

L 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
 O

N
 S

E
P

7'
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

, 
19

4.
 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

 R
O

O
FI

N
G

 
S

H
IN

G
LE

S
 &

 R
E

R
O

O
F 

T
O

 
M

A
T

C
H

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 

/A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 
i,

/
/i

/
/

/ 

\I/
. I 

5
1

.0
' 

11
 

11
 

11
 Li 

O
W

N
E

R
 T

O
 D

E
TE

R
M

IN
E

 G
U

T
T

E
R

S
 

&
 D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T 

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
: 

I. 
R

E
M

O
VE

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

 A
T 

N
EW

 W
O

R
K 

A
R

E
A

S
. 

AL
L

 F
O

O
TI

N
G

S
 l

O
 R

E
S

T 
O

N
 

U
N

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D
 (

O
R

IG
IN

A
L)

 S
O

IL
. 

A
S

S
U

M
E

D
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
O

IL
·B

E
/,R

IN
G

 P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E 

TO
 B

E
 1

5
0

0
 p

.s
.f

. 
CO

N 
rR

A
C

TO
R

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 rO

R
 A

LL
 S

U
B

 G
R

A
D

E
 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

. 

2.
 U

S
E

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 H

E
M

 F
IR

 #
2

 (O
R

 B
E

TT
E

R
) 

FO
R

 A
LL

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
 L

U
M

B
E

R
 U

S
E

D
 

FO
R

 J
O

IS
TS

, 
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

 A
N

D
 B

E
A

M
S

 U
N

LE
S

S
 N

O
TE

D
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 L
V

L 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L.
 

M
IN

. 
"E

"=
 2

.0
 (

O
R

 B
E

TT
E

R
). 

3.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
fO

R
 T

O
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 N
O

TE
S 

A
N

D
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S 
B

E
FO

R
E

 S
TA

R
TI

N
G

 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 E
R

R
O

R
S 

A
N

D
/O

R
 O

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

. 

4
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

IR
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
E

A
N

S
, M

E
TH

O
D

S
, 

TE
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
S

, 
S

E
Q

U
E

N
C

E
 O

R
 P

R
.O

C
ED

U
R

ES
, 

A
N

D
 S

A
FE

TY
 P

R
E

C
A

U
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
S

 I
N

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

W
O

R
K.

 

5.
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 I

N
D

E
M

N
IF

Y
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

IR
 A

G
E

N
TS

 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
TE

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 A

G
A

IN
S

T
 A

N
Y

 C
LA

IM
S

 A
R

IS
IN

G
 

FR
O

M
 I

N
JU

R
IE

S
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

, 
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
. O

R
 

FA
IL

U
R

E
 T

O
 M

A
IN

T
A

IN
 S

A
FE

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 O
N

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E

. 

@
 2
'-

9
"+

/-
, 

B
R

IC
K

 V
E

N
E

E
R

·
~

 
M

A
T

C
H

 E
X

IS
T

 
' 

I 

-

iF
R

O
 

R
A

ffT
E

R
 

iT
O

 2
 

6 
(j

~
IL

I 
01

 
S

 

R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 

S
C

A
LE

: 
1

/4
"=

 1
'-0

" 

1
8

'·
3

"+
/·

 

9
'·

1
1

/2
" 

~
 

'C
!y

 9
'·

1
1

/2
" 

, 

x 
i 

V
!::

K
H

l::
A

U
 

")i)
I~ ' 

+
/·

9 
I 

12
 

,,
~

-
r
r
,,

)
 

E
X

IS
T 

~
 

6
'·

1
0

"+
/ 

r!
\. 

\f
:y

 

,.
.-

j-
B

R
IC

K
 V

E
N

E
E

R
· 

/ 
I 

M
A

T
C

H
 E

X
IS

T
 

' -+ 
J 

9 
r:r

T
u'.

' '
 , 

:' 
11

 1
 1

 ' 
11

:'J 
~ u

 ul
L1

.1
jjh

 u'
'.r u

 1~ 
Jll

.1
 D

LJ c
,,.

 
!I 

L!
!L

 ,
il

,I
J

L
_L

JJ
L

IU
IU

 _
J
I 

U
III

IJ
JU

L,
.L

U
L

lI
D

. 
,L

L
ll

!;.
11

 II
• 

1 
J
1

-L
,J

 11
 

II
. 

11 
11

11
 L

 
.I

 l:
_I

_L
JL

IJ_
i.

U
U

I 
LI 

IJ 
L

 II
 I

FL
U

 
H

 J
L

ll
J
L

L 
L

L
II

L
J
J
L

L
L

L
L

 .
. 
W

L
1

1
L

J
U

J
L

1
 

IJ
 ,

 I.
 I 

:. 
R

 
O

F 
.' 

J_
LJ

, '
· J

 IJ
 

U
 U

 I U
 LI 

II 
J.

L
JL

 .
u

u
w

_
u

u
u

1
 _

_ ~r
i""

"i;
:;;

::;
:;:

;:;
:;:

;:m
=i

m
-m

,. 
LI

L
l!

L
I 

.
I
 

.L
i

ll 
I 

IU
. 

L
L

IL
JL

IL
L

U
II

 
I.

Il
l 

JL
I 

I 
U

J
II

 !
li_

'
L.

 
c.

J.
0

1 
.1

1 
J
_I

I 
l

e 

6.
 N

O
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L,

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 O
R

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

i. 
D

E
S

IG
N

 I
S

 IN
C

LU
D

ED
 W

IT
H

 
TH

E
S

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

. 
TH

E
S

E
 S

Y
S

TE
M

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
ED

 &
 I

N
S

Tf
.L

LE
D

 T
O

 
M

E
ET

 O
R

 E
XC

EE
D

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 C
O

D
E

S
. V

E
R

IF
Y

 E
XI

S
TI

N
G

 H
O

T
 W

AT
ER

 H
E

A
TE

R
 

C
A

N
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
TE

LY
 S

U
P

P
LY

 N
EW

 B
A

TH
R

O
O

M
S

. 

¾
 

'-
-+

-l
 

~1 ,.
 ·. J 1 ..

 
'·

 1
1·-

(3
) 

11
/4

" 
x 

11
1/

4"
 W

I 3
1

8
" 

O
S

B
 

N
 

. 
_

_
 

_ 
J 

/ 
_

..
--

--
(2

) 
#

4
 B

/,
R

S
 

,
_

 
· 

'1·
 

··
--

-
-1

 I 
A

T
C

O
 

N
E

R
 

,.1
 

/1
/ 

'l
 I 

i 
2

0
 M

IN
U

TE
 R

A
TE

 
IN

S
U

LA
T

E
D

 
H

O
LL

O
W

 M
ET

A
L 

D
 

O
R

 &
 F

R
A

M
E

 

1 
I I 

1111
 -

=
-
I
=

 
·-

-·
--

--
-,

--

.... 
Wl 

j 

, lJ
 

I 
U

 LU
U

,L
 
U

LJ 
.L

' 
1.U

J 
L

L
IU

L
IU

_
W

J
 L

L 
L

IU
 L

 lJ
lJ

 LI
 L

L~
~

 I
~

 LI 
u

. 
I J

LI
LJ

LL
LI

 lJ 
L

U
 L.

 lJU
U 

J 
lJ.

, 

J
L

ll
J
L

U
lL

. 
L

 c 
I. 

I 
IJ 

l l
LIL

J 
L

U
L

L
W

_J
 l

. 
11 

J 
11 

II 
I 

I 
11

11
11

 
.! 

IH
I 1

1 
J: 

11
 .1

1 
I 

Ii 
11

11 
11

1 
. 

I 
I 

. 
i 

~LI 
U

J
U

 ! 
1..

lL
LU

 L
I.L

i 
J 

J 
11 

I U
 I 

IL
L

 
_

_
 J

 J
 II

 J
 

J 
U

 .i 
Li 

J 
LI

L 
' 

! 
11

[
~

 H
 

L 
!J 

I 
L 

J 
II 

U
 1

 ,
 L

I 
I

i 

E
xi

sT
 .

 J 
11

 u
 L,

_l
lL

 _
J.

 -.
 .1.

c u
 1~

_
U

J
L.

L
-1

1
 u

 u 1
1 u

 LI
L.

 I,
 1_u

_
u

 1 1
u1

_ 
L

IL
I '.1

 .u
u 

_ u
L

 L
 

1.1
 J

U
L

 1
1

.t
J 
u u

u 
u t

~
 d 

R
O

O
F

 •
 !,~

1 ui
iV

1h
 d

 IJ i'f
 1\ 

II 
[1 

1 i'1
E.d

cn
lb .

 .::11
l L

 T
 I 1111

1
1!

 
u

1i 
\.1[

,D
 ~{ 

F1
 \ 

1i 
lu

 j 1
111

 1 /
r

c-
1 

1 u
~J

T1
L

:l
1 u:

:i u
1 1

J_
~

,l
 

· 
I 

,IL
! 

11
11

 
, 

iU
L

l~
.I

L
_

jj
ii
J
U

I 
lil

lll
 

,_l
~

-~
U

U
L

L
L

IH
U

l_
,i

,L
JU

L
IL

lJ
LJ

I_
U

 
I 

J;.
,1 .

JL
IL

I _
__

 J.
J _

_ _
J
~

.L
.-

-D
 

_
LI

LJ
U

J
J

u
,

u 
_

_
 LL

U
J

I 
JJ

 1.
1 

1 
J 

11
11 

L
1

L
u

u
u

1
1

 
rn

 I
 u

 111
 

u1
,Lu

1
u

u
1

11
.l
f

11 
_ 

1 
uu

 1, 
uu

 
_u

 11 
11

1 
_ 

'Jfrr
ii IU

IT,
1,1

,uu
 1

1 
~

1 1
ti
u

c
1

JL
~

1 ~t
~

1 ~U
r:)

-J 
1./~

rl~
~=

l~
ill 

}
d

lt
'r

u
a

~
m

r
~[

lL
JL

]~
O

~
r~

,)
i

1-1
h

1
rr

rl
-Y

1
J

1 tu
LJ

 -
-

-
-

L
lc

ii
L

b
rr

:
. 

, a
 jd

c:
:d

l c
:H

I 
lt+

tt
 l

t+
H±

 .1
±

::
tt

:,
.:

±
J
t.

, 
rr

iJ
 m

t-:
. s

-::
:n

Jb
l::

::±
U
lh

' 
T7

T7
1 

tt-
tii

 
. 

, 
.-r

e:
: 

I 
. 

_ 
. -

:H
J-I

! 
iti

:H
r:

,,-
:-

,1
 J 

II 
LJ 

I 
I 

11
1·

1 
U

 ... 
'.

U
I 

l.l
. 

1_
1 

_I
Li

 
L

U
L

I.
L

IJ
II

IU
J

L
IJ

U
!L

.J
. .

. t 1
 __
 L 1Ll

ll
l1

,~
W

JJ
._l

ll
ll

lc
1

. 
JL

I
.J

,l
l _

_ 
l.

l
lL

IJ,
L,_

b,.
. 

-
=-

n 
lf
7

T
 I

 i
 

I 
11

 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

: 
I 

r
-

1 
TT

TT
 

' 
I 

I,
 

! 
I 

I 
I 

1
, 

I 
T

nr
 

7
7

T
I 7

7
r'

' 
-

-
-

--
2

~T:~t 
S

ID
IN

G
 -J

 
-

E
 

t.A
X1

IST
 

· ~=
==

=~
~~

~~
 ±

_c
_ 

F
t~

=
 

-
-

-
-

-
-

--
---
-

-·
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-

S
O

U
TH

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 

Q0
 

S
C

A
LE

: 
1/

4"
=

 1
'-0

" 

7.
 W

IN
D

O
W

S 
TO

 B
E

 S
E

LE
C

TE
D

 B
Y

 O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
D

ET
E

R
M

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 O

W
N

ER
. 

F
R

A
M

IN
G

 
N

O
TE

S
: 

1. 
FR

A
M

E
R

 W
IL

i. 
VE

R
IF

Y
 A

LL
 N

O
TE

S
 A

N
D

 D
I1

"1
EN

SI
O

N
S 

C
O

N
C

E
R

N
IN

G
 .A

LL
 W

O
O

D
 

FR
A

M
IN

G
 A

N
D

 A
N

Y 
R

E
LA

TE
D

 W
O

R
K 

TO
 B

E
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
E

D
 I

N
 T

H
IS

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T,

 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 S
f A

R
T

IN
G

 T
H

E 
IV

O
R

K.
 

2.
 F

R
A

M
E

R
 W

IL
L 

V
E

R
IF

Y
 O

V
E

R
LA

P
 O

F 
C

R
IT

IC
AL

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 W
/ T

H
E 

M
A

S
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

. 

3.
 F

R
A

M
E

R
 W

IL
L 

V
E

R
IF

Y
 A

LL
 R

O
U

G
H

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

S
 F

O
R

 F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 I
TE

M
S

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

 IN
 IV

O
O

D
 F

R
A

M
E

D
 IV

A
LL

S
. 

FL
O

O
R

S
, C

E
IU

N
G

S
 A

N
D

 R
O

O
FS

. W
IT

H
 

M
.A

N
IJ

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

'S
 D

A
TA

, 
TO

 B
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 f

H
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

. 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
R

 A
N

D
/ 

O
R 

O
IV

N
ER

. 

4
. U

S
E

 2
x6

 IV
O

O
D

 S
TU

D
S

@
 2

4
" 

0/
C

 A
l A

LL
 IN

S
T.

A
l.L

ED
 E

XT
ER

IO
R

 W
A

LI
.S

 A
R

O
U

N
D

. 
H

E
A

TE
D

 S
P

A
C

E
. 

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
. 

5
. U

S
E

 2
x4

 W
O

O
D

 S
TU

D
S

@
 2

4"
 0

/C
 A

T 
A

LL
 I

N
TE

R
IO

R 
W

AL
 L

S
 A

N
D

 P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
S

. 
UN

LE
S

S
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 N
O

TE
D

 O
R 

SH
O

IV
N

. 

6
. 

U
S

E
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 T

R
E

A
TE

D
 L

U
M

B
E

R
 W

H
ER

EV
ER

 I
N

 D
IR

E
C

T 
C

O
N

T/
,C

T
W

IT
H 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
O

R 
W

IT
H

IN
 6

" 
O

F 
G

R
A

D
E

, A
N

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
A

N
Y

 E
XT

ER
IO

R
 

S
TA

IR
 A

N
D

 R
A.

JU
N

G
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

. 
U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

. 

7.
 A

L
L 

W
A

LL
 A

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 S
Y

S
TE

M
S

 A
R

E 
TO

 B
E 

FI
R

E
-S

TO
P

P
E

D
 P

ER
 A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 C

O
D

E.
 

8.
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 F
LO

O
R

 P
l.A

N
 A

R
E

 T
O

 R
O

U
G

H
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
 U

O
N

. D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S 

S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 D

O
O

R
S 

&
 W

IN
D

O
W

S 
A

R
E

 T
O

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
R

U
N

E
 

9.
 U

S
E

 2
 J

A
C

K
 S

TU
D

S
 A

T
 H

E
A

D
E

R
S

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TI
N

G
 G

R
E

A
TE

R
 T

H
A

N
 6

'S
P

A
N

 U
O

N
 

C
L

IM
A

T
IC

 A
N

D
 G

E
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 D
E

S
IG

N
 D

A
T

A
 

S
U

B
JE

C
T

 T
O

 D
A

M
A

G
E

 F
R

O
M

 

D
 
~
 

w
 

1
L

 

- ~ 
,,

. 
.-

--
-J

--
+

:W
/ 

S
E

A
L

S
 &

 S
P

R
I 

G
 H

IN
G

E
S

 

S
LO

P
E

 S
L

A
B

 
I 

Ill 
T

O
W

A
R

D
S

 O
H

 D
O

O
R

(
 

2 
x 

6 
C

LG
 J

O
IS

T
S

 
I 

4
" 

S
LO

P
E

 F
R

O
M

 
I 

Ill 
@

 1
6"

 o
c 

(A
B

O
V

E
) 

Ii ' ' Ji 

~

r
,H

i-
H

 
S

T
E

P
S

· 
8

1
/4

" 
M

A
 

R
IS

E
R

, 
9

" 
M

IN
 T

R
E

A
D

 P
L 

S
 

FR
O

N
T 

TO
 B

A
C

K
 

ll
l X
 

I 
-

L
 

N
O

S
IN

G
· 

C
LO

S
E

D
 R

IS
E

R
S

 
-

-
_ 

_
J

 
II~

 
r 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
Ill

 

0 
1

1
-

H
D

 
0 S

D
 

G
x

1s
T

 
I 

I 
-

H
O

U
/
 

II I
 -

Ill
 

l 
~ 

Ill 
C

) 
(l

) 

~ 
iii 

T
O

O
L

E
D

-,
-~

 
(
_

_
 

Ill 
i5 

'S 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 

~ 
9 
~ 

JO
IN

T
 

1 
LA

Y
E

R
 5

/8
" 

TY
P

E
 'X

' G
Y

P
 

Ill 
©J

 
u 

:,::
 

B
D

 O
N

 E
N

T
IR

E
 CE

ILIN
7 

~ 
~ 12 

Ill 
~ 

l
L

~
 

/ 
C

) 
(l

) 
~
 

-,
 

"' 
~
 

,o
 

z 
()

 ~
 

/ 
:=,

 
~
 {:

" 
L

_
_

M
IN

 4
" 

C
O

N
C

 S
L

A
B

 
w

 
1

L
 

u 
:r:

 <
 

O
N

 G
R

A
D

E
 O

V
E

R
 M

IN
 4

" 

';;
 

';;
 ~
 

C
R

U
S

H
E

D
 S

T
O

N
E

 B
A

S
E

7
 

N
 

N
 

1
-

j 
I 
-
-
-
-
-
-
R

E
 

O
V

E
 E

X
IS

T
 O

S
B

 S
 

E
A

T
H

IN
G

 
f;

, 
&

 P
 

O
V

ID
E

 5
/8

" 
T

Y
P

E
' 

' 

H
 

-
G

A
 

A
G

E
/H

O
U

S
E

 W
A

L 

-
y
:'

 
~
 

'\
_

j_
A

L
IG

N
_

_
/'

 

L
 

2
1

'·
0

"+
/·

 
, 

,, 

I I ,: ' !I 

6
'-

1
0

"+
/·

 
7

1
 

' -,
 

,+
 

a ' (\
) ' } a ' "' ' 

@
 

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

I W
IN

D
 

S
E

IS
M

IC
 

W
E

A
T

H
E

R
IN

G
 

F
R

O
S

T
 

T
E

R
M

IT
E

 
D

E
C

A
Y

 
W

IN
T

E
R

 
IC

E
 S

H
IE

LD
 

F
LO

O
D

 
A

IR
 

C
LI

M
A

T
E

 

@
 

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 ~
 
~
 0 H

D
 

H
E

A
T 

D
E

TE
C

TO
R

 O
N

 1
10

V
 

C
IR

C
U

IT
 I

N
T

E
R

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
E

D
 

TO
 N

E
W

 S
D

 D
E

V
IC

E
 

S
N

O
W

 
S

P
E

E
D

 
D

E
S

IG
N

 
LI

N
E

 
S

C
A

LE
: 

1"
=

 4
0

'-
0

" 
LO

A
D

 
C

A
T

E
G

O
R

Y
 

D
E

P
T

H
 

11
5 

M
P

H
 &

 
S

LI
G

H
T

 T
O

 
N

O
N

E
 T

O
 

4
0

P
S

F
 

I 
E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
 

B
 

S
E

V
E

R
E

 
M

IN
 3

'-6
" 

M
O

D
E

R
A

T
E

 
S

LI
G

H
T

 

D
E

S
IG

N
 

U
N

D
E

R
LA

Y
M

E
N

T
 

H
A

Z
A

R
D

S
 

T
E

M
P

 
R

E
Q

'D
 

1 
Y

E
S

 
N

O
 

F
R

E
E

Z
IN

G
 

Z
O

N
E

 
IN

D
E

X
 

11
95

 
5 

S
C

A
LE

: 
1

/4
"=

 1
'-0

" 
0 S

D
 

S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
TE

C
TO

R
 O

N
 1

10
V

 
C

IR
C

U
IT

 I
N

TE
R

C
O

~I
N

E
C

TE
D

 
TO

 N
E

W
 H

E
A

T
 D

E
T

E
C

TO
R

 

.v
 

I- u w
 

I- I u 0::
: 

a
, "' 

<
( 

"' " -
I 

)
-

<
( 

z ..., 
<

( 
D:

'. 0 . 0
.. 

"
' 

D:
'. 

N
 

N
 

U
J 

"
' 

w
 

u 
(.

) 
"' 

z 
r--

0 
-

U
J 

" 

s 
0.

. 
'-

: 
z 

rn
 :

g 
' 

"' 
w

 
0 

I-
..

 
rn

 
w

 
z
O

 
0::

: 
<

>
:z

 
U

J 
0 

<
( 
I
I
 

0 
C

l) 
" 

<
( 

0.
. 

(9
 0 

-
w

 
a:

 
0 

1
-
o

:
:
:
z
'.

2
 

-
z 

-
<

 
s: 

N
 

<
( 

0 
(9

 
~ 

w
 

z . U
J 

0 
5 

z 
z 

I 
z 

O
 

' 
rn

 
<

( 
-

I
~
~
 

0 
I-

D:
'. 

0 
>-

-
w

 
~
~
~
 

I 
(9

 C
l) 

w
 1

-1=
 

-
0.

. 
D:

'. 
I-

<
( 

X
 

u
;o

o
: 

0 
0::

: 
w

 
~
~
~
 

~
 

<
( 

0 
oO

U:
~ 

I-
(9

 I
-

~i
:i~

 

N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 S

T
A

T
E

 L
A

W
-F

O
R

B
ID

S
 

A
l T

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 

E
X

C
E

P
T

 B
Y

 A
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
D

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
R

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
. 

LU
 ~ 0 >-- co
 . z 0 I- (L
 

0:
: u U
) 

LU
 

0 >
 

LU
 

0:
: 

..
J 
~
 

<
C

w
~

 

oes
 

~
IO

::
 

o
>

-O
 

C
l) 

zO
S

: 
<

 I
-

>-
z 

w
>

-z
 

<
( 

z
I<

( 
0

"
 1L

 
_

J
 

-
:J

o
 

~
0

1
-

a..
 

U
JD

:'.Z
 

2 
"'

 U
J 

w
 

-W
::

, 
O

o:
iw

 

I-
o

~
u

 
W

~
z
 

C
l) 

..
J 

<(
 U

J 
<

(I
::

, 
(.

) 
Cl

) 
C

l)
>

,2
 

z 
Q

'.U
O

 
w

z
O

 
<

( 
><

i'.
W

 
o

a.
:r

: 
_

J
 

U
J 

UJ
 I

-

a..
 

o
a
:o

 
z
~

I
-

LL
 

U
J-

a:
 

a:
 0

 0
 

0 
U

J>
--

u
, 
z 

a: 
w

 <
 a

. 

0 
a: 

. I
-

a.
 U

J 0
 

0::
: 

w
!:

:W
 

~C
l)

!:
: 

~
co

:r
: 

z 
C

l)
 

C
l)

 Q
 ~
 

<
( 

w
 

Z
w

<
 

0 
I 

W
 

_
J
 
I-

c
i5

I-
I 

z
z
>

-
a..

 0
 

UJ
 O

 1L
 

~
0

0
 

0::
: 

z 
o

w
z
 

O
o

 
z
~

Q
 

w
-1

-
I= 

a:
 z

 
0 

C
l)

 
UJ

UJ
 

-
>

,-

_
J
 

-
a:

 U
J ,

_ 

LL
 

:'.2
: 

s:"
' <

( 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

.: 
H

O
U

L
IH

A
N

 

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 

T
N

Z
 

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

: 
11

-4
-2

02
0 

S
H

E
E

T
 ~
 

lenzi
Text Box
Received on 11/13/2020Town of Pittsford Zoning Board



• 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 

2 
N

O
R

TH
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 

1 
x 

O
V

E
R

 1
 x 

O
V

E
R

 
2 

x 
6 

F
A

S
C

IA
 B

D


M
A

TC
H

 E
XI

S
T

 

A
2 

S
C

A
LE

: 
1

/4
"=

 1
'-

0
" 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 ,
 
I1

::
rr

n
rr

11 
J 

l)J
Ll

LJ
Jl~

,1
 -U

 J+
.U

L.
 

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T 

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 
S

H
IN

G
LE

S
 &

 R
E

R
O

O
F 

TO
 

M
A

TC
H

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

O
U

S
E

 C:x
rsT

 
R0

7 
--~.

7:,J,
\il,I

 rr::
~--

=~_
;---

=--
=--

=--
=--

=--
=--

=--
=-:;

:--=
~--

-;:::
:::::

:::;:
:::::

:::::
:::::

:::::
:::::

::;:=
~-lT

-~ 
,-

-,
-;

=
=

c;
;=

=;
-r

--
-,

 

DD
 ::

,,~
,, DD

~ 

()
 

,
,
-
-
-
-
-

1 
x 

O
V

E
R

 1
 x

 O
V

E
R

 
2 

x 
6 

F
A

S
C

IA
 B

D


M
A

TC
H

 E
X

IS
T 

-
-
-
-
1

 x
 4

 F
R

IE
ZE

 B
D

 

H
O

U
/
 

c
:X

IS
T

 
R

O
O

F 

~
~
 

~
I
-
-
-

7 

1
'-

6
"+

/-

_I 
I ~

I 
I 

I 
1~

11
, 

ii 
' 

' 
' 

_
I 

__
 [ _

__
 I

 
I 

"--
: 

Ill 
I 

S
O

LI
D

 V
lN

t,'
L 

S
O

FF
IT


M

A
T

C
H

 t
)!

IS
T

 

--
,-

-,
-,--

---,
 

-1
 

1
=

1
 

-, 
-

l 
7

':
":

J_
 

I I
 I 

I 
' 

--:
:r:

:::
::r

-~
 

'=
=-i

=1
 .L 

-i
:::;

::r:
-;=

i: -
,-
'
-

' 
~
 

_::
_ 

L 
_

.!
. 

[_'
 

c
:X

IS
T

 

H
O
U

/
 

,(
~

-

P
R

O
V

l[j
~ 

2 
x 

4 
S

T
U

D
S

@
 1

6"
 O

C
 

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 R
O

O
F 

S
H

IN
G

LE
S

 O
V

E
R

 M
IN

 1
5#

 R
O

O
FE

R
S

 F
E

LT
 

FO
R

 S
T

lfF
E

R
 B

R
IC

K
 B

A
C

K
 U

P 
2 

x 
10

 R
A

F
T

E
R

S
@

 1
6"

 O
C

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

6
6

" 
IC

E
 &

 W
A

TE
R

 S
H

IE
LD

 (
2 

R
O

W
S

 W
/ 

6
" 

O
V

E
R

LA
P

)
--

--
--

--

7/
16

" 
E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
 1

 O
S

B
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 R
O

O
F 

S
H

IN
G

LE
S

 O
V

E
R

 M
IN

 1
5#

 R
O

O
FE

R
S

 F
E

LT
-
-
-
-

2 
x 

1
0

 R
A

F
T

E
R

S
@

 1
6

" O
C

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

6
6

" 
IC

E 
&

 W
A

TE
R

 S
H

IE
LD

 (
2

 R
O

W
S

 W
/ 
6

" 
O

V
E

R
LA

P
) 
--

--
--

-
A

TT
IC

 
N

O
 S

T
O

R
A

G
 

L.
 IN

S
U

LA
 fl

O
N

 

IL
IN

G
 J

O
IS

T
S

@
 1

6
" 

O
C

 

R
O

O
F 

S
H

E
A

T
H

IN
G

 W
/ 

H
 C

LI
P

S
 

O
P

TI
O

N
A

L 
B

A
F

F
LE

 W
/ W

IN
D

 D
A

M
 B

TW
M
-
-
-


E
A

 R
A

F
T

E
R

 T
O

 M
A

IN
T

A
IN

 1
" 

O
F 

A
IR

 F
LO

W
 

G
A

L
V

C
O

R
R

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
0

1
~

 
B

R
IC

K
 T

IE
S

 
•

h'
-\

-l
--

--
A

--
--

-1
+

_
_

µ
,-

'-
+

'1
-+

.,
,_

,'
+

-+
-¥

-'
-A

--
+

'<
--

-+
'1

-+
-;

--
-,

c
+

-r
+

-+
'c

.,
' 

@
 1

6"
 o

c &
 

8
"0

C
A

T
 

O
P

E
N

IN
G

S
 

F
L

E
X

IB
L

E
--

--
--

--


F
L

A
S

H
I N

G
 

W
/ 

M
E

T
A

L 
D

R
IP

 E
D

G
E

 

C
E

LL
 V

E
N

T
 __

__
__

_ 

W
E

E
P

S
@

 
2

4
"

0
C

 

I I 

A
LU

M
 D

R
IP

 E
D

G
E

 

5
" 

A
LU

M
 K

 G
U

T
T

E
R

-
-
-•

 

W
/ 

H
ID

D
E

N
 F

A
S

TE
N

E
R

S
 

"
-
-
-
-
-
5

/8
" 

TY
P

E
 X

 G
Y

P
S

U
M

 B
O

A
R

D
 

1 
x 

O
V

E
R

 2
 x

 6
 F

A
S

C
IA

 B
D

-
O

N
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 
M

A
T

C
H

 E
X

IS
T

 

V
E

N
T

E
D

 V
IN

Y
L 

S
O

F
F

IT


"'
--

--
-S

IM
P

S
O

fr
H

1
 H

U
R

R
IC

A
N

E
 C

LI
P

S
 

M
A

T
C

H
 E

X
IS

T
 

O
R

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
Q

U
A

L 
A

T 
E

A
C

H
 

R
A

F
T

E
R

 
'-

-
-
-
-
-

2 
x 

6 
TO

P
 &

 B
TM

 P
LA

T
E

S
 (

G
LU

E
D

 &
 N

A
IL

E
D

) 

G
<

_~
,S

' 
D

R
IP

E
D

G
C

 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1 
x 

C
A

S
E

D
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
 T

O
 S

U
IT

E
 

' 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

G
A

LV
 L

6
 x

 3
1

/2
 x

 5
/1

6
" 

LL
V

-
P

T-
A

TT
A

C
H

 
W

/ 
LA

G
 S

C
R

E
W

S
@

 1
6"

 O
C

 

~
 

l'R
O

FI
L

E
 

G
A

R
A

G
E

-
U

N
H

E
A

TE
D

 

B
R

IC
K

 V
E

N
E

E
R

 T
O

 M
A

TC
H

 E
X

IS
T-
-
-


TY
V

E
K

 H
O

M
E

W
R

A
P
-
-
-
-

G
A

LV
 C

O
R

R
U

G
A

TE
D

 B
R

IC
K

 T
IE

c
,-

--
--

-
@

 1
6"

 O
C

 &
 8

" 
O

C
 A

T
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

 

A
TT

IC
 

/
,
-
-
-

O
P

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

S
W

LA
TI

O
N

 

,,
.-

--
2 

x 
6 

C
E

IL
IN

G
 J

O
IS

T
S

@
 1

6"
 O

C
 

'-
-
-
-
-
5

/8
"
 T

Y
P

E
 'X

' G
Y

P
S

U
M

 B
O

A
R

D
 

O
N

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

S
IM

P
S

O
N

 H
1 

H
U

R
R

IC
A

N
E

 C
LI

P
S

 
O

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 E

Q
U

A
L 

A
T 

E
A

C
H

 
R

A
F

T
E

R
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2 
x 

6 
TO

P
 &

 B
TM

 P
LA

T
E

S
 

(G
LU

E
D

 &
 N

A
IL

E
D

) 

7/
16

" 
E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
 1

 O
S

B
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
O

O
F 

S
H

E
A

T
H

IN
G

 W
/ 

H
 C

LI
P

S
 

O
P

TI
O

N
A

L 
B

A
F

F
LE

 W
/ W

IN
D

 D
A

M
 B

T
W

N
-
-
-
-


E
A

 R
A

F
T

E
R

 T
O

 M
A

IN
T

A
IN

 1
" 

O
F 

A
IR

 F
LO

W
 

8
" 

H
E

E
L+

/-
M

A
TC

H
 A

D
J
-
-
-
-
-
;;

 
_,

 
E

A
V

E
 H

G
T

 
~
 

/,L
U

M
 D

R
IP

 E
D

G
E

 

5"
 A

l_
U

M
 K

 G
U

T
T

E
R

--
-
-
,
.
 

W
/ 

H
ID

D
E

N
 F

A
S

T
E

N
E

R
S

 

1 
x 

O
V

E
R

 2
 x

 6
 F

A
S

C
I/I

, 
B

D


M
A

TC
H

 E
X

IS
T 

-
I 

V
E

N
TE

D
 C

E
D

A
R

 S
O

FF
IT
-
-
-
-


M
A

TC
H

 E
X

IS
T 

1'
-6

"+
/-

M
A

TC
H

 
E

X
IS

T 

~
~

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
O

P
T

IO
N

A
L 

M
IN

 R
-1

9 
K

R
A

F
T

 F
A

C
E

D
 B

A
T

T
 IN

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

 
t 

IF
 N

O
T 

E
X

P
O

S
E

D
. 

IF
 I

N
S

U
LA

T
IO

N
 I

S
 T

O
 B

E
 L

E
F

T
 

E
X

P
O

S
E

D
, 

U
S

E
 F

O
IL

 F
A

C
E

D
 O

R
 U

N
FA

C
E

D
 I

N
S

U
LA

TI
O

N
 

a
E

D
G

E
 

7<
:::\

 ~~
;F

IL
E 

1
l
c
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
O

P
T

IO
N

A
L 

1/
2"

 G
Y

P
S

U
M

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 -

T
Y

P
IC

A
L@

 W
A

LL
S

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

-
U

N
H

EA
TE

D
 

y 

V
IN

Y
L 

S
ID

IN
G

 T
O

 M
A

T
C

H
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 O

V
E

R
--

--
--

-..
_ 

"U
N

" 
P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 A
IR

-
IN

FI
LT

R
A

TI
O

N
 

B
A

R
R

IE
R

 (
TY

V
E

K
 H

O
M

E
 W

R
A

P
 O

R
 E

Q
U

A
L)

 

7
/1

6
" 

0.
S

.B
. 

S
H

E
A

T
H

IN
G

 E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

 r
-
-
-
-
-
._

 F
'fl

r;_
:: 

7/
16

" 
0

.S
.B

. 
S

H
E

A
T

H
IN

G
 E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
 t-

---
-

-

FI
N

. 
G

R
A

D
E

· 
E

LE
V

. 
V

A
R

IE
S

 

-
-

-
H

O
U

S
E

 F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 F
LO

O
R

 

.. 
; ...

.. ,
 ....

.
.. 

~ 
...

. 
-,-

~ 
-1

. 
~ 

r'"
 

-_
 

'"''?
-'c

t· 
,\c

'y,
, . .

,'-
; 

M
IN

 4
" 

C
O

N
C

. 
FL

O
O

R
 S

L
A

B
 

O
P

TI
O

N
A

L 
6 

M
IL

 P
E 

V
A

P
O

R
 

R
E

TA
R

D
E

R
 W

/ 
T

A
P

E
D

 S
E

A
M

S
 

\'
 

.i;
-,

 
!-

: 
_.

) 
L

-.
h

.·
,-

·)
-,

,L
,t

l'i
..

:,
7

,.
'-

L
 

,t
1

,~
l1

 
.1 -

,.
V

--
1 

.,
-:-

··
-.

l 
n

.r
 

-·
,,

.
-\

' 
1

-·
_,

-,_
, 

c:
;)

-' 
;·

-
0 

.,
r

, 
__

_ .
, 

I 
-7

•,
_

,1 
·, 

,·
. 
·'

 
, 

-
--

-

--
--

--
E

X
IS

T
 C

R
U

S
H

E
D

 S
TO

N
E

 B
A

S
E

-

2 
x 

6 
P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

IV
E

--
--

--
--

--
-..

. 
T

R
E

A
T

E
D

 (
P

P
T

) 
M

U
D

 S
IL

L 
O

V
E

R
 S

IL
L 

S
E

A
LE

R
 I

N
S

U
L.

 -
A

N
C

H
O

R
 T

O
 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 B
O

LT
S

 

FL
E

X
IB

LE
 F

LA
S

H
IN

G
 W

/-
-
-
-
=

-


M
E

T
A

L 
D

R
IP

 E
D

G
E

 

C
E

LL
 V

E
N

T 
W

E
E

P
S

@
 2

4
" 
oc

---
---

---

FI
N

. 
G

R
A

D
E

 -
E

LE
V

. V
A

R
IE

S
 

1 
C

R
S

 6
" 

C
M

U
 O

V
E

R
 1

2"
 C

M
U

__
__

,, 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 V
E

G
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 &

 O
R

G
A

N
IC

S
 

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 S

L
A

B
 P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

r
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

2"
 C

M
U

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

 

"
"
-
-
-
-
-

-
--

-E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 R

E
IA

A
IN

 

II 

_
.
-
-
-
-
-

H
O

U
S

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 F

LO
O

R
 

-
-
-
-
-
-

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T 

2 
x 

6 
S

IL
L 

P
LA

TE
 

M
IN

 4
" 

C
O

N
C

. 
FL

O
O

R
 S

L
A

B
 

O
P

TI
O

N
A

L 
6 

M
IL

 P
E 

V
A

P
O

R
 

R
E

T
A

R
D

E
R

 W
/ 

T
A

P
E

D
 S

E
A

M
S

 

l1 1
11 

. 
' 

..
 

• 
. 

. 
. 

s
•

: _
 __.

~ 
:.

~• 
..

 :• .
..

 -
· 

--
-..

 
-

,-,
 

4 
. 
~ 

,,,
; 

_ ,
_

 _
 · 

,
,;,

.: 
;.

1 
_ 

·,,
-~

, 
',-

, 
__

__
 ,-

?-
: _ 1

<
 _

 ,,,,.<
_' 

·,-
-'(

_ 
, 

·_.,
<

--
·-?

 .c
 .. -c

:r-
uri.

...:-
--'-

)c
\8

~~
;:.

.1;
:ft

~ ·-
:~:

;<;
:;tc.

~ \-
'c:'.i;

-lf
9,

-Y>
-'-\

{£
W

·-it
i"/

]2
,:4

 t0 ',.
i_

~1
~J

3:
'-

l-
-·

· 
-

--
1

 
_

_
_

 , 
, _

_ c
f_

/ 
__

 .. L
 

, .
 

.._
, 

;-;
_,

 
....

. ./
 

--
-·

-·
 

, 

2 
x 

6 
P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

IV
E

--


TR
E

A
TE

D
 (

P
P

T
) 

M
U

D
 S

IL
L 

O
V

E
R

 S
IL

L 
S

E
A

LE
R

 I
N

S
U

L.
 -

A
N

C
H

O
R

 T
O

 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
C

H
O

R
 B

O
LT

S
 

F
I N

. 
G

R
A

D
E

 -
E

LE
V

. 
V

.I\
R

IE
S

 -
-
-
-
-
-
-

1 
C

R
S

 6
" 

C
M

U
 O

V
E

R
 8

" 
C

M
LJ

__
__

_,
/ 

'-
--

--
--

E
X

IS
T

 C
R

U
S

H
E

D
 S

TO
N

E
 B

A
S

E
-

R
E

M
O

V
E

 V
E

G
E

T
A

TI
O

N
 &

 O
R

G
A

N
IC

S
 

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 S

L
A

B
 P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

r
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
--

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1
2"

 C
M

U
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
 

(1
2"

 C
M

U
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 O

N
 N

O
R

TH
 &

 W
E

S
T 

S
ID

E
S

) 

"
"
-
-
--
-
-
-
-
-

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

 
--;,

; 

A
TT

IC
 

/
;
-
-

O
P

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

 

~
 2

 x
 6

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 J

O
IS

T
S

@
 1

6"
 O

C
 

'-
-
-
-
-
5

/8
"
 T

Y
P

E
 'X

' G
Y

P
S

U
M

 B
O

A
R

D
 

O
N

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 

--
--

--
--

S
IM

P
S

O
N

 H
1 

H
U

R
R

IC
A

N
E

 C
LI

P
S

 O
R

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 E

Q
U

A
L 

A
T 

E
A

C
H

 R
A

FT
E

R
 

'-
-
-
-
-
-

2 
x 

6 
TO

P
 &

 B
TM

 P
LA

T
E

S
 (

G
LU

E
D

 &
 N

A
IL

E
D

) 

9
J
L

--
--

--
--

-
O

P
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
IN

 R
-1

9 
K

R
A

F
T

 F
A

C
E

D
 B

A
T

T
 IN

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

 
:::

; 
IF

 N
O

T 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

. 
IF

 IN
S

U
LA

TI
O

N
 I

S
 T

O
 B

E
 L

E
FT

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

, 
U

S
E

 F
O

IL
 F

A
C

E
D

 O
R

 U
N

FA
C

E
D

 I
N

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

 

>
1

L
-
-
-
~

-
-
-
-
-
O

P
T

I
O

N
A

L
 1

/2
" 

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 -

~
 

? 

/ 

.:4
• 

• C
 ~ 

,· ,
 

TY
P

IC
A

L
@

 W
A

LL
S

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

-
U

N
H

E
A

TE
D

 

_
.
-
-
-
-
-

H
O

U
S

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 F

LO
O

R
 

-
-
-
-

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T 

2 
x 

6 
S

IL
L 

P
LA

TE
 

M
IN

 4
" 

C
O

N
C

. 
FL

O
O

R
 S

L
A

B
 

O
P

TI
O

N
A

L 
6 

M
IL

 P
E

 V
A

P
O

R
 

R
E

TA
R

D
E

R
 W

/ 
T

A
P

E
D

 S
E

A
M

S
 

-
••

 
JC

, 
•• 

• 
. ·-.

 
.~

 ....
 , 

'-
--

--
E

X
IS

T
 C

R
U

S
H

E
D

 S
TO

N
E

 B
A

S
E

-
R

E
M

O
V

E
 V

E
G

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 O

R
G

A
N

IC
S

 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 S
L

A
B

 P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

 

~1
4

 
, _

_
_

 iJ
I 

IJ
, 

' '
:l 

lll
i IL

 J
_j

 u
 L b

,.."
-,-

;,:
;l;

;;:
;::

;::
::;

:::
:=

::;
::;

::;
::;

:;:
:=

;::
::;

:::
:::

i--
, 

.,
'L

i.L
lll

l 
... !

lJ
JJ

JU
L:

LD
 

-U
 

~
l.

H
-U

-,
'-

-c
 

~
"
'
'
 

'-
-'

•~
 

'
•

-
'-

'~
-
L

I 
I 

'U
ll
ll
!l

l!
I 

J
U

ll
ll

ll
l;

U
k

,
:11

,Lc
' 

Ji
.J

c,
U

_,
_:

 
I 

II
 

I 
11

1 
_

,_
j_[

J_
[JL

}U
 

.J
J
J
U

L
IW

IJ
I;

 
C

 
I1

Jc
 

'I
I
,
.
 

I, 
lJ

~
--

,_
[1

1 
'I

I
 

Ii 

~
-11

 ID
I_

LJ
.;j

 J
IJ

.c 
-
ll
L

 L
' 

I ;
 u_

__
 -·

 
I 
u' 

' 
• 

I 
J 

.I 
uJ

. '
 I

 
'D

 c
J.

U
 L

 
L

 

.-,
[I

L
. 

llU
 !I

 I
I u

 !I 
II 

L 
i! 

c 
I 

ii U
 I L

L
L

L
 

••
 -

-'.
L-

L 
' 

1 
L 

,, I
, 

-L
IL

;-~
LJ

_J
 1

, 
.L

lL
llL

'i 
I 

J
IJ

ll
l.

II
I1

I:
J
 I

,
, 

n1
, I

ii
,.

 
,_

L
', 

• 
I 

,,3
,,~

-
'. 

,J
,I

 
,_

L
J

II
. 

I,
 

1U
lJ

L
j_

JIJ
. l

e L
J L

Jl 
, .' 

_L
I_[

 1 , 
, 

[ 
U

 lJ )j
 ,

 
L

 ll 
1!

.L
t,

,L
 I

 I' 
.,

J
 ,J

J.c
L\

-~
 

L
.;

 
U

L 
. J

[.
 

, 
, 

II
 _t

u
11

I1
u

1
-u

:1
,u

_
: . 
.r 

,1
J_

L,
__

1
II

L 
I.

 
1 

uL
 .

 
._

L
_

.,
1

.1
1

:d
u

_
:I

L
E

J
..

.i
lI

 
.1

 
-. 

, 
L 

_[
JI

 L
 LI 

I I
 t

 1:
JJ

 II
 l

l l
H

_
ll
l 

:,_
 

JU
IJ

LL
, 

_ l
J_

j L
, ~

I
-
U

L~
 c

 , 
.J 

L
 _

 I! 
lJ 

1 
. U

L
._

L
 

' !
 

.L
L 

LI 
W

e
 L

l[J
 L

 lJ
 I

 ,
 I I

I 
11 

ll 
II 

,J 
I. 

II 
,_ c

l !
I 

IJ
IU

_lU
U

U
.:

u
u

 U
 :,.;

_,J
~ 1

-1
"-

. 
~•

C.
-L

CL
 

:1 
1 

Ll 
Le

e~
 

,,.
W

_U
U

L!
l

:l.
 

U
I_

L(
. 

LI
U

I_
 

r~
I 

J 
U

u
W

L
IJ

 
U

JJ
L

.L
J 

! 
L 

LI
! 

-
L 

Ii
' 

L-
--

L 
11
1

, 
I 

I 
' 

&
LU

Li
! L

LL
LL

f-1
1 

u
 u '

 ,u
 1

 'I 
I 

j 
J.

 
\L

U
 _I

 L
 Il

l L
L.

 _
J

I I
I 

L 
_ 

J 
I 

• 
,I 
I 

I 
,l 

L
 

! 
L

 U
U

'J
 L

i 
I'

' 
I. 

~1,'
.j1lh

1u
u1

ic/ 
\1

\-
n 
~ L

W
1

\'
-1

 
' 'l.

N
 i u1

~1
 

c_c
 ir 

u
 •tr

' '1
Jf

 j 1
•1

1~
,[,

L.
11

 i,1
 "

,,
' L

, 
u L

, 
, 

~"
CT

 J
,1

 
,:'i

i'.ilJ
U!

~
 II

· 
1 

Ll
ll
\l

fl
J
 1

11
", 
1~

J'u
11

"~
:L

t 
1
111 

!~
i[I

L11
1.L

'.J
j}

T1
1t

 
11

'_,
1.

 
\ 

';
 
~'l

'__
j 

il 
1

T
T

r 
11 

I 
I 

II
. 

I. 
Il

l,
, 

·1
-

1
~

11
 

11
11

 
1 1

T
t 

'
-

, 
1

-, 
,-

,-
,-

11
'7

"
1

" 

:-:-~
~r ~

 T~
-t--

-=
r.

L
.~

 
L

 
T

.:
I
.T

 
_ 

,T
3

, 
-

-
-
-

-
-::

:..
.:_

..1
-,-

[_
 
..

::
;:

::
:I

~
 

-
-_

-_-
-

=.
.M

A
TC

H
 

_ 
_=

: 
-
-

..1
~1

-.,
I ~

;_
 

·-
-·

 
-::=

==
==

==
==

 
,-

-,
-'

,~
l 

__
__

:__
__

,...
l, 

-
E"

XI
ST

 _
 

--
-
-
-

::,
c=

cc
r 

--
"

-,
-r

 

1
=

I 
==

-=
=:

--:
: -

-&
lD

IN
.G

-::
:7_

 
=

 '½-
l : i

-i
 -

~ 
--

-
--

--
;z:.-

= 
. -=

==
==

==
 

~-
~ ·

f 
c_~

_-: 
~~
 

I -
-
-

. 
-

~,
--,

 
L

 
L

..
--

--, 

~-
1--

-,..
.J .

 ...,....
 -

. c.
_::

::r 
~
 

--
-

-
-

-
-=

i=
 

-
-

•
-
-

~
L

 .
I 

J~
~
 

:...:
:=:

.---
-:i 

I 
__[

_ 

E
A

S
T

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 

!
(
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
~

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 8
" 

C
M

U
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
 
@

 
S

C
A

LE
: 

1
/4

"=
 1

'-
0

" 

~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
 

G0
 W

A
LL

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

 
c;z

) 
W

A
LL

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

 
G0

 W
A

LL
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 

S
C

A
LE

: 
3

/4
"=

 1
'-

0
" 

S
C

A
LE

: 
3

/4
"=

 1
'-

0
" 

S
C

A
LE

: 
3

/4
"=

 1
'-

0
" 

I- (.
) w
 

I- - I (.
) 0:
: 

ill 
<

(
 
"' " ~ 

I 
>-

<
(
 

z 

-
f--

-

<
(
 

(l
'. 0 "-

"' 
N

 
(l

'. 
N

 

w
 "

' 
w

 
(.

) 
o

"<
 

z 
r-

-
u 

-
w

 s
t 

s 
"-

":
 

z 
C

f) 
:2 -"
' 

w
 

0 
f-

-
" 

C
f) 

w
 

z
O

 
0:

: 
<(

 
z 

W
Q

 

<
(
 
I
I
 

0 
(f

) 
"'

 
<(

 
"-

-
w

 
(l

'. 
(9

 0 0 
I-

0::
: 

z 
;'

 
-

z 
-

<(
 

s: 
N

 
<(

 
O

c
,~

w
 

z w
 

0 
:5 

z 
z 

1li 
z 

O
 

-
<

(
_

I
O

~
 

0 
I-

(l
'. 

<(
 0

 
>-

~
 

W
 

W
 O

u
_

 
(f

) 
I-

(l
'. 

Cl
) 

I 
(9

 
w

 
f--

I-
-a

..
a

::
:1

-
I-

<
(
X

u
;
o

a
:
 

0 
o

::
:W

~
~

t 
~
 

<
C

Q
"'

~
i 

-
(9

 I
-

~ 
i;i

g 
I-

M
E

M
B

E
R

 "
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 I
N

S
T

IT
U

T
E

 O
F

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
" 

N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 S

T
A

T
E

 L
A

W
~

F
O

R
B

ID
S

 
A

L
T

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 

E
X

C
E

P
T

 B
Y

 A
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
D

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
R

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
. 

LJ
J 

f- <
( 

C
l >- Il
l z 0 f- 0.
. 

Cl'.
'. u (/
) 

LJ
J 

C
l >
 

LJ
J 

Cl'.
'. 

..J
 

..J
 

<(
 

' 
IW

"
' 

C
l)

I<
l'.

 
o

>
-O

 
z
O

S
: 

<
e>

->
-

C
l)>

-
z 

z
I<

C
 

Q
 (

!)
 I

L 
_

::
:,

o
 

Cl
) 0

 
z 

0
: 

f--
W

co
Z

 
::

;w
w

 
j5

 I
ll
 ~
 

O
..

Jw
 

w
 .

.J
u

 
..J

 <
( 

z 
<

(I
W

 
u

u
,z

 

(f
) 

Cl)
 >

-
::;

 
o

c
u

O
 

z 
w

z
U

 
>

<
C

W
 

0 
0 

"-
I 

W
W

I-

I-

U
 <

l'. 
0 

z
~

I-

u 
W

-Q
'.

 
o

c
o

0 

w
 

W
>

--
u

.z
<

l'
. 

(f
) 

w
 <

( 
"-

~
 

.1
-

W
U

 

oes
 

w
 !:

: w
 

"'(I
) I-

(f
) 

~
 Il

l 
I 

C
l)

 Q
 ~
 

z 
Z

w
<

C
 

0 
Q

IW
 

C
l)>

-
I 

I-

z
z
t
-

W
Q

U
. 

<
( 

~
0

0
 

o
w

z
 

>
 

z
L

L
O

 
w

-
-

w
 

~
oc

>
--

w
Z

 

_
J

 

-
>

w
 

<
l'

.w
~

 
S:

 C
D 

<(
 

LU
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

.: 
H

O
U

L
IH

A
N

 

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 

T
N

Z
 

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

: 
11

-4
-2

02
0 

S
H

E
E

T
 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD, N.Y. 
APPLICATION FOR BUU.DING PERMIT 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

PERMITNO. ~lo 
ISSUED J;.C 199 # 

I 

A. This application must be filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted to the Building Inspector. 
B. One plot plan, showing location of lot and of propo,cd and existing building., on premises, relationship to adjoining prfflliset, pub\io ,trccta or 
ueu, and siving detailed de8Cription of layout of property, with ALL measurcmenb shollt'II, must be submitted with thia application. 
C. This awlicalion mutt bo accompanied by. ONE complete ,ct of plan, with a wet teal showing proposed construction. Plans shall deacribc tho 
nature of lhc wont to be p«formed, tho materials and ~uipmcnt to be u,c,d and installed and detail• of structure, mechanical, eleclric.l!, and 
plumbing inataJ.lation1, ICWqO disposal .nd water drainaac ,ystem. 
D. Tho work covered by lhi• appllution cannot bo commenced before iasu.anco of a Building Pcnnit. 
E. Upon approval of this application, tho Building Inspector will issue a Building Pennit to tho applicant. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADB for tho isruance of a BUILDING PERMIT pursuant to the rules and regulations that have 
been adopted by the Town of Pitts.ford. for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations or removal, or demolition. a., herein 
described. The OWNER will be held responsible for compliance with all applicable Laws. Ordinances, and Regulations. Subject 
to the provisions of the Town Building Code. All lot and sctbaclc stakes must be set and protected before construction is started. 

LOCATION OF PREMISES: , 
House No. _;'iL Street {Ci..1@::Pt«.f ~{)~~ Tract _______ Lot No. __ Zoned-'-<!/ ____ _ 
BUILDING: New-----, Addition ....,....--,.-- Alteration __ .,.......___,, Repair Demolition---,.-:-,
OWNER AND ADDRESS: t-½\~'l. G · ;t\o.,hhcw 331 :n,\11.PCfU (It\ F 'i?r.c}'B"J\<:'C /C,(.;{6 (Telephone :)..t, g ~;,; S 6 ) 
BUILDER & ADDRESS (If different): "-1) ;'-i C (Telephone ____ -" 
DWELLING ___ MULTIPLE DWEU.INO GARAGE _____ COMMERCfil ___ _ 
INDUSTRIAL ____ CONDO TOWN HOUSE _____ SINGLE HOUSE ___ _ 

BUllJ>ING PERMIT FEES :Jc J'CJ, /J 
COFOFEE I --------ESTIMATED COST ... s ..... J~~ ..... /_JO __ ·. __ b ________ _ 
REC. FUND FEE :r..l""'*'"!.....,r---..... ---
TOTAL PERMIT FEE S 9J'Y , /(} 

. 
Type ofBuilding ___________ _ Number of Stories ____________ _ 

DIMENSIONS OF NEW CONSTRUCTLO~ (As per Plans Submitted): 
Ground Floor A:tC4 'S'DD C:::-.r; {'(. 

2nd Floor A:tC4 Lsw 51. r· r< · 
Lower Level ___ ___,...,__ ______ _ 

AL TERA TIO NS AND ADDffiONS: 

J 
I ,, ,, I 

Deck l.} ~· 2<) 
Porch __ ..;:;~1.:::l.:...'-~.;;1-~,.....,,_('-t.a..~ -~-,,,.-____,,...--
Garage --'1::::..»--.:X...cuil:...<-::1.1 _' ----::,,--S'~J1,-,.ti,i..'----

TOT AL SQ. FT. _ ,.,...,;) ,~D-8'--""{1~--

Describe Type of Addition or Alteration ----------------------·--
Dimensi0tl3 of existing structures: 
Front ______ Rear _____ Depth _____ Height _____ No. Of Stories __ _ 
Dimensions of proposed additions: 
Front ______ Rear _____ Depth _____ Height _____ No. Of Stories __ _ 

A€CEPTANQE-DOES·NOTRELIE-VE-THE-AGENT, APPLICANT, ARCmTECT,.BUILDER,.ENGINEEROR.OWNER .. 
FROM COMPLYING WITII ANY OF Tiffi PROVISIONS OF THEN. Y.S. BUILDING CODE, ENERGY CODES, SEQR 
ACT, LOCAL ZONING, ETC., WHETIIER STA TED, IMPLIED, OR OMITTED IN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
SUBMITTED FOR THE BUILDING PERMlT!7 .! ,,.-i;, 

Dated this ~ L Dny 09:/_;:l,L=...:;....;'7+'"'--_. 199 ?I 

, J-f~ c~~-,. •- -~ . , 
Signature of Applicant BU'.XlPBllM• WPO 



fnd '-p;., 
o.o&·•. o.,~·-., 

l':,r»--20·-n· 

• " .., 1.1 •• <'t 
fii 11,. .. \ -~ 
1 ., .. ,'+· 
~" .. 

~; 'II~ Atthcalt 
'lldu•o.llc. 

. ~ .... ~ C, 
~ ~ . nt\- ~ 

C:...,,o'" ~ --, ;;_ 
, .~ ~.. -,'w. 

Pole ~ -
I hereby certify lo the parties listed h"eunder that this mop was rnade using the reference molerlat 

listed hereon and the notes of an Instrument survey, performed In accordance with lht current stondord, 
of the New York State Auodatlon of Professional Land Surveyors, c01T1pleted on Coll'lplctcd J.il~ 1;,,Jqq I,.. 

I. f'ow~r Fun~i~ ~roup I lne,., Their 6<>c~C6'!>0r4 A .... J /or A••i9n4 c;~ ZR/2 
2. C~o.mbcrlo.1n I D Amo.ndo. , eta.I 
~- Loi~ J. Hc.<>l ihan .,,,.., 
4 . T~• Tit\~ lneo_ro. i_,u, Corr1pcu'V 1Muri'1 "fhe. .Mo..+30.jc. Jome, R. Zerl<el, N,Y.S. P.L.S. 49796 
5 . W.tll o.m M. H139,o• , E~,. *Fi<.ld ln5f'tc:.hd And Q~do.tcd C:,o p't-15, 1 

Revi,·•on - Oc<.I<. AJ..lcJ 
Note: •) ,,.,., .ott. ,. •tah ....... t.W"""1 et • 1:t0.000 t11 b• lt• ,.,-KW... 2 ) ~U!orta•• eltwetllrt "" ...-i-. t • • ..... , '"· ...,_.. • Buin•• lad 

......... t .-Ii ~ o .W.Uon of NC'UOf, 720I. M - ~f/f/11 2. Of ~• H.., Torti Stet• teae.a.- l ... 3) Ont), ~ hffl tt.• _,..... • I 1t.a. wrw, "'ft,N ..- M 

........ . , .... .... , ....... ,.. .• -- - ....... ...-... t. .. - - ....,... , , C--• ~·-· ~-- ..... - ... , t. .. -.r::-; ... --::mv~~ ~=:~. ':,~ ~ ~!=~ t• .::_~:"~.,.C-::-=..:r .':!.':'.,. ar.t11t.UM ""-' ...._, _, ' ' h • .....,... ~ • lendhtl 

L ZERKEL LAND SURVEYO~ 

5J7 AvtRIU AVENUE 
ROCHESTER. NY 14807 

(716) 442--1033 

,_ i tn,\-1~ 100 Feet ., Mark S.. 

INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP 
-- ~~ l Fa.Ir or+ Roo.4 

Alt-to~ l 
1.o!Ho.2, ~ -ft•~•D•to 

,_ 4o .... ., .. ,._ '" 1a- 82.ct4- .. _ ,._ as, 


	01 Agenda_2020-12-21
	02 Agenda page 2_ December 21 ZBA
	03 Minutes_2020-11-16
	04 4 Candlewood Dr.
	ZBA Referal Packet
	Binder1
	Action=V
	_ags_b1f8e0851c7241edb0d79c8f11e4d831
	NYMONR031033NeighOrtho4826X_180421
	4CandlewoodDr-tape_map

	Capture
	DWalker - 15foot-growing-dome-plans

	1
	2
	3

	05 15 Stoney Clover Lane
	Action=V
	_ags_c39be2c9f33f4e94b8b9d3b34dad9866
	NYMONR031033NeighOrtho2161X_180421
	15 Stoney Clover Lane Shed Variance Application
	15 Stoney Clover Lane Survey with Shed Location
	Shed Location 2
	Shed Location 3
	Shed
	Survey

	06 28 Crest Wood Circle
	Action=V
	_ags_11cf44e77d37492fb523368e4dcc3b75
	NYMONR034035NeighOrtho5267_180421
	EDITEDPOOLPHOTOS
	poolvarianceapplication
	Poolvariancephotos
	revisedpoolvarianceapplication

	07 305 W. Bloomfield Rd
	Action=V
	_ags_ab7bd1c6087b45e0a7ebd599bf94b8e2
	NYMONR033034NeighObliq9793W_180421 (1)
	WBloomfieldRoad_305_front
	305bldgpermithouse
	305 W Bloomfield Rd 12 8 20

	08 331 Fairport Rd
	114554215442545
	_ags_1b08eee6c51744bb9c3ea82dfd92260e
	NYMONR18 (38)
	WorkOrderDocuments
	MyImage002
	MyImage001




